Lauder

Until the railway passed through Hartney on
a path to Melita, Melgund was where
residents in the Lauder area got their mail.
It had a school and church as well.

With the railway came the new towns of
Lauder and Napinka. As soon as town sites
were laid out there were people on hand
eager to set up places of business and
Lauder was no exception.

Before the end of 1892 there were
numerous buildings and businesses. In
1893 records for the town show seven
married couples, fifteen boys and ten girls,
with ten children in school.

As was common in all too many of these
new towns, there were setbacks.

A fire in 1894 did a lot of damage.

The residents didn’t waste any time — they
rebuilt.

By 1895 the town layout was firmly
established. It had a rink and tennis courts,
and its curlers and tennis players were well
known in neighboring towns as were its
baseball and hockey teams. There was a
literary society and a bicycle club. Dances
were held in Hamelin's hall.

Another typical business venture in many
new towns was the “Cheese Factory”.

In 1895 the farmers of the area met to
make plans. General approval was received
and the factory was located just north of
town. The rise in the road at this point was
known for years as the "Cheese Factory
Hill".

The milk was gathered daily in large barrels
and the whey returned to the farmers for
feeding pigs. Henderson Directory 1897
lists W. Brigden as manager.

It did not last too long - probably not more
than year.
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Other enterprises included a mill and a lime
kiln just north of Grand Bend School.



